Public Document Pack



CYNGOR SIR

YNYS MÔN

ISLE OF ANGLESEY

COUNTY COUNCIL

Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA. Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices LLANGEFNI Ynys Môn - Anglesey LL77 7TW

Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD		NOTICE OF N	NEETING
PWYLLGOR GWASANAETH DEMOCRATAIDD	IAU	DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE	C SERVICES
DYDD LLUN, 17 RHAGFYR 2 2.00 o'r gloch	2012 am	MONDAY, 17 pm	DECEMBER 2012 at 2.00
SIAMBR Y CYNGOR – SWYI CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI	DDFEYDD Y	COUNCIL CH OFFICES, LL	AMBER - COUNCIL ANGEFNI
Swyddog Pwyllgor		Hughes 752 516	Committee Officer

AELODAU / MEMBERS

Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

Annibynnol Gwreiddiol / Original Independent

A M Jones, Eric Roberts, G W Roberts OBE, E Schofield and Ieuan Williams

Llafur / Labour

C LI Everett

Llais i Fôn

S Williams

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales

Mrs Fflur Hughes and W I Hughes

Heb Ymaelodi / Unaffiliated

H E Jones

1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any item of business.

2 <u>MINUTES (Pages 1 - 2)</u>

To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 October, 2012.

3 <u>MEMBER DEVELOPMENT WORK PLAN</u> (Pages 3 - 8)

(a) To submit a report by the Senior Development Officer in relation to the above.

(b) To submit, for information, report on Member Training by the Solicitor to the Monitoring Officer submitted to the Standards Committee held on 31 October, 2012.

4 <u>WALES CHARTER FOR MEMBER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT</u> (Pages 9 - 26)

(a) To receive a presentation by Ms. Sarah Titcombe, W.L.G.A., in respect of the above.

(b) A copy of the Charter Assessment Criteria is attached.

5 <u>COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME</u> (Pages 27 - 28)

To submit a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services.

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 18 October, 2012

PRESENT:	Councillor H. Eifion Jones – Chair
	Councillors C.Ll. Everett, W.I. Hughes, Aled M. Jones, Eric Roberts, Elwyn Schofield, Ieuan Williams, Selwyn Williams.
IN ATTENDANCE:	Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive, Communications Officer (GJ), Committee Officer (MEH), Administrative Assistant (SAC).
APOLOGIES:	Councillors Mrs. Fflur M. Hughes, G.W. Roberts OBE.
ALSO PRESENT:	Councillors W.J. Chorlton, Bryan Owen

The Chair welcomed the Members and Officers to the first meeting of the Democratic Services Committee.

1 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR

Councillor leuan Williams was elected Vice-Chair.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No declaration of interest was received.

3 ESTABLISHING A DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Submitted – a report by the Chief Executive in relation to the above.

The Chief Executive referred to the main issues contained in the report and noted that the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 places a duty on the local authority to establish a Democratic Services Committee. The Committee's main role will be to ensure that the Council is well run, promote robust scrutiny and open and transparent decision making and provide opportunities for effective community engagement.

With the Council also modernising the way it works, it's also expected that the Committee will focus on training and development opportunities for Members, including in the use of ICT to help them carry out their roles.

It was further reported that the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 places a duty on local authorities to task a Senior Officer to lead in the area of Democratic Services.

Issues raised by Members of the Committee :-

- Some Members were uneasy with the temporary appointment rather than a full appointment of a Senior Officer to the post of Head of Democratic Services;
- Similar size local authorities to Anglesey should be contacted to ascertain the procedure adopted by them in respect of Democratic Services;
- ICT needs to be enhanced for Members;
- potential candidates for the County Council elections to be held next May to be aware that the authority intends to enhance its ICT facilities i.e. Agenda Papers to be viewed on the internet rather than paper copies as at present;

Following further discussions it was **RESOLVED** :-

- To endorse the appointment of the Head of Policy as interim Head of Democratic Services until the matter is reviewed by the new Council following the May 2013 elections;
- To adopt the draft job description for the role and responsibilities of the Committee Chairperson and the Committee Members;
- To recommend to the County Council :-
 - that it extends the remit of the Committee to undertake responsibilities for the Member training and development programme, including their I.T. skills and support;
 - that the Committee holds three general meetings in addition to its Annual Meeting per each Municipal Year, with the right to arrange further meetings as required
- To resolve on its work programme up to 30th April, 2013;

COUNCILLOR H. EIFION JONES CHAIR

ISLE OF ANGLESEY	COUNTY COUNCIL

MEETING:	DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
DATE:	17TH DECEMBER 2012
TITLE OF REPORT :	MEMBER DEVELOPMENT
REPORT BY :	SENIOR HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
CONTACT OFFICER :	MIRIAM WILLIAMS (ext 2512)
PURPOSE OF REPORT :	TO PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW ON MEMBER DEVELOPMENT ISSUES

Background

The purpose of this report is to provide the Democratic Services Committee with an overview of the progress made in the last two years with regards to Member Development training.

Member Development Workgroup (MDWG)

The MDWG was set up during the recovery period for the Authority and the group were tasked specifically to drive all aspects of member development, acting as a focus for the needs of members.

Members of the original group consisted of two Elected Members (one of whom was elected as Member Development Champion); Member of the Standards Committee; Monitoring Officer; Training and Development Manager and Sarah Titcombe from the WLGA (advisory capacity).

The role of Participants was to:

- Represent the needs of all members, liaising with committees and group leaders as necessary
- Undertake practical development of plans and strategies
- Champion member development throughout the authority
- Monitor the action relating to member development

The role of the Champion was to:

- To champion the cause of member development among the wider member body
- To represent the needs of all members for development

- To champion the member development programme
- To represent Anglesey on the Member Development Champions Network facilitated by the WLGA

In addition, the MDWG were required to report to Full Council and/or Standards Committee (SC) as relevant and also Leader/Groups.

In the latter term of the group's existence, the membership was extended to include the Scrutiny Manager plus also the responsible Commissioner.

A series of development plans have been produced during this time and input from a variety of sources e.g. statutory requirements; Members individual requests etc have all contributed towards these plans. The plans produced are naturally "working documents" which are regularly reviewed/updated to meet the needs of the Authority/Elected Members.

Details of all training co-ordinated through the Human Resource Service have been recorded which include feedback on specific sessions/details of attendance etc. Elected Members individual personal training records are regularly updated to reflect the training offered/attended.

Since its inception, regular reports have been provided to the SC from the working group and a recent request has been received to draft an Induction plan for Existing/New Members in preparation for imminent elections in May 2013. Input is required from all departments to ensure that the plan is as current as possible.

To demonstrate the Authority's commitment to member development, the organisation has in the last year introduced Personal Development Reviews for all its Elected Members. This process enables individuals to provide feedback on their own development needs/ experiences in specific roles, which it is hoped will provide valuable input into creating future development plans for the Authority.

In addition to this commitment, the Authority is also eager to apply for the Member Development Charter status which provides recognition of the development/support that Elected Members receive in their roles. In order to progress with this application, it will be necessary for the Authority in the first instance to carry out a self-assessment to highlight "where we're at" in terms of the requirements.

Moving Forward

The changes highlighted in the Local Government Local Measure (2011) mean that the responsibility for the development of members has now been transferred to the Democratic Services Committee, the work of the MDWG has by now ceased.

Naturally, the commitment of the Human Resource Service to arrange and support training for Members, continues.

Miriam Williams - Senior HR Development Officer December 2012

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

Meeting:	Standards Committee
Date:	31 st October 2012
Title:	Report on Member Training
Report by:	Solicitor to the Monitoring Officer
Purpose of Report:	To consider the issue of training for Members on the Code of Conduct and other aspects, including the question of compulsory training in respect of the Code and undertaking and recording continuous professional development on an annual basis.
Contact Officer:	Meirion Jones, Solicitor to the Monitoring Officer (ext 2563)

1. The issue of the training of Councillors is important and is of growing significance. This is reflected in the WLGA's Wales Charter for Member Support and Development. Group Leaders have committed to the Council signing up to the Charter, fully supporting its objectives, including appointing a Member Development Champion and securing individual Member commitment to training and keeping this under review. This commitment is contained in the Protocol for Self-Regulation which also includes as one of its general principles "Members will commit to training and development in support of this Protocol". The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales has also indicated his expectation that all Members are to take advantage of training.

2. The WLGA introduces its Charter under the heading "What is the Charter?" as "Elected Members today face increasing challenges. Under the modernisation agenda, there are heightened expectations on them to undertake a diversity of roles, ranging from that of community leader, to their special responsibilities within the Council. Throughout Wales, authorities are striving to provide the best possible support to their members to enable them to meet these challenges. This takes the form of skill and knowledge development, support facilities, and support services. The Welsh Local Government Association is working with authorities to help them develop these activities..."

3. The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales has recently, (September 2012) issued revised Guidance on the Code of Conduct for Members of Local Authorities in Wales. In his preface he states inter alia "As a Member you will be offered training on the Code whether by a Monitoring Officer or from a representative body. I expect all Members to take advantage of such training, including the refresher courses, to ensure that they are fully aware of the provisions of the Code and its interpretations." Therefore the Ombudsman expects Councillors to attend training courses; it is not optional.

4. Denbighshire has recognised this. Its Standards Committee, earlier this year, recommended to its full Council that the Code of Conduct be amended to make training on the Code of Conduct mandatory for Members to attend one training session per annum. It will be appreciated that the model Code of Conduct can be added to (provided

CC-015794-LB/153154

additions are not inconsistent) and Denbighshire has added the following clause to its Code for Members –

"4. You must -

(d) attend at least one training session during each full term of office on the Members Code of Conduct as provided by your Authority's Monitoring Officer or person nominated on their behalf."

5. Scotland has introduced the Continuous Professional Development (CPD) Framework for Elected Members in Scottish local government. It was introduced two years ago and provides Councillors "with professional and personal development opportunities and is designed to generate comprehensive, constructive feedback and how they exercise a wide range of critically important political skills." Individual Councils have to sign up to implement the Framework. A number of Councils have adopted the Framework including Glasgow City Council (the largest local authority in Scotland) and Aberdeenshire.

6. Aberdeenshire Council "will provide a range of training opportunities including induction, democratic process skills, the rights and responsibilities of Councillors, local government finance and media communication skills." To play his or her full part as a Councillor requires a Councillor to be diligent in accepting the opportunities for training which are provided. As part of the Framework "It is agreed that Aberdeenshire Council Councillors will undertake and record at least five days (36.25 hours) of Continuous Professional Development (CPD) per annum".

7. No direct means of compulsion / enforcement can be used regarding training but it is significant if a complaint is made under the Self-Regulation Protocol or the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales' Complaints procedure, and it is in the best interests for the Council when it comes to its reputation and the judgements of the Council regulators. It is hoped that Members will agree with the spirit of the proposals. It is therefore proposed that the recommendations made by the Standards Committee are communicated to the Members and that they are consulted on the proposals.

8. It is proposed to take amendments to the Constitution to the meeting of the Council in March 2013.

9. The Standards Committee is requested to consider the following options:-

9.1 Status quo, and therefore make no recommendations for any changes

9.2 The Standards Committee recommends to full Council that the Code of Conduct be amended to make training on the Code of Conduct mandatory for Members to attend one training session per annum and to amended the Constitution to include the following clause

"You must -

(d) attend at least one training session during each full term of office on the Members Code of Conduct as provided by your Authority's Monitoring Officer or person nominated on their behalf."

"Each Councillor will undertake and record at least days (hours) of Continuous Professional Development (CPD) per annum".

9.3.1 The Standards Committee recommends to full Council that the Code of Conduct be amended to make training on the Code of Conduct mandatory for Members to attend one training session per annum and to amended the Constitution to include the following clause

"You must -

(d) attend at least one training session during each full term of office on the Members Code of Conduct as provided by your Authority's Monitoring Officer or person nominated on their behalf."

and

9.3.2 That the Standards Committee recommends to the full Council that the Council's Constitution be amended to include the following clause

"Each Councillor will undertake and record at least ? days (? hours) of Continuous Professional Development (CPD) per annum".

9.4 That the Standards Committee recommends to the full Council that the Council's Constitution be amended to include the following clause

"Each Councillor will undertake and record at least ? days (? hours) of Continuous Professional Development (CPD) per annum".

9.5 The Standards Committee will need to take steps to review whichever option it proposes.

RECOMMENDATION

The Standards Committee is requested to make a recommendation from the options listed in paragraph 9 and for the recommendations by the Standards Committee to be communicated to the Members and that they are consulted on those proposals. This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item The Wales Charter for Member Support and Development

The New Criteria and Assessment Process October 2012

What is the Charter?

Elected members today face increasing challenges. Under the modernisation agenda, there are heightened expectations on them to undertake a diversity of roles ranging from that of community leader to their special responsibilities within the Council. Throughout Wales, authorities are striving to provide the best possible support for their members to enable them to meet these challenges. This takes the form of skill and knowledge development, support facilities, and support services.

The Welsh Local Government Association has a long history of working with authorities to help them develop these activities. To provide structure to the national programme of support, the Wales Charter for Member Support and Development was developed collaboratively by the Association, members representing each of the political groups and member support officers from each authority.

The Charter aims to provide a broad framework for local planning, self-assessment, action and review together with networking and comparison amongst authorities and the sharing of good and innovative practice. Its wide adoption has raised the overall amount and standard of support given to members in Wales.

What is the Current position?

The Charter and Advanced Charter have been awarded to the following authorities.

2007

Caerphilly County Borough Council Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council The Vale of Glamorgan Council

2008

Flintshire County Council Mid and West Wales Fire Authority Wrexham County Borough Council

2009

Brecon Beacons National Park Authority Conwy County Borough Council Denbighshire County Council North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority Gwynedd County Council Snowdonia National Park Authority

2010

Bridgend County Borough Council

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council - Advanced Level South Wales Fire and Rescue Service

2011

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council Brecon Beacons National Park Authority - Advanced Level Caerphilly County Borough Council (Renewed) Flintshire County Council (Renewed) Powys County Council Torfaen County Borough Council

The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 has introduced legislative requirements for corporate governance and member support and development. Therefore in 2012 the Charter criteria have been developed to enhance and enable these legal requirements. For example, the Measure requires Personal Development Reviews to be provided to members on request. The Charter requires members to be provided with role descriptions which support the Personal Development Reviews. Members and support officers have worked with the WLGA to make changes. These new criteria are the result of this work.

The New Assessment Process

Authorities will continue to apply for the Charter followed by the Advanced Charter. These awards will need to be renewed every three years.

Assessment for the **Charter** will be a self assessment undertaken by the Authority and submitted to the WLGA who will review the submission and make the award. The Charter is designed to establish that an essential range of support and development arrangements are **in place.**

Assessment for the **Advanced Charter** will be a peer assessment including a site visit undertaken by officers, and member peers from Wales and England. The Advanced Charter is designed to recognise that the arrangements required for the Charter are **working effectively**.

Reassessments at both Charter and Advanced Charter level will be assessed through written submission

The Excellent or Innovative Practice Award for Member support and Development will be made in recognition of **discrete aspects** of practice where councils have made a difference to the **performance** of members due to support and development activities. These can be outside the scope of the Charter but must be within the area of member support and development. Awards will be made on the basis of a written submission and a review by the Association.

Criteria September 2012				۰ ۱
A. Member Roles and Responsibilities	Charter Requirement	Charter Expansion and Clarification	Advanced Charter Requirements	Advanced Charter Expansion and Clarification
1. Members are	Role descriptions are	What does adopted	Role descriptions are	Every member has a
supported with role	adopted for the:	mean?	available for all members	role description which
descriptions	Leader	Role descriptions exist and	covering all aspects of	matches what they do.
	Deputy Leader	have been formally adopted	their role.	In addition to the first
	Cabinet Members	for all the roles listed.		level this also includes
	Scrutiny members	There is no need at this level	Members are	descriptions for
	Scrutiny Chairs	for members to evidence	undertaking the	champions/lead
	Scrutiny Co-optees	that they perform the roles	responsibilities described	members, and guidance
	Chairs of statutory	outlined in the descriptions	in the role descriptions.	for members of a
	committees	but they should understand		working or task and
	 Chairs of area 	what their role is for and	Role descriptions inform	finish group – not a role
	committees	what is expected of them.	the PDR process	description as such but
	Chair of the Audit	What can be defined as a		some information to help
	Committee	role description?		members understand
	Members of Audit			what is expected of
	Committee	See		them.
	Chair of Democratic	the WLGA model role		
	Services	descriptions for Welsh		All members would need
	 Member of 	Authorities and		to be undertaking their
	Democratic Services	 the WLGA document 		roles in accordance with
	 Ward Member, 	The Role of Members		their role descriptions
	including community	<i>in Collaboration</i> and		evidenced by having
	leadership and case	The Model Role		individually developed
	work	description for a		and/or agreed their RD.
	Chair of Standards	Scrutiny Co optee		ł
	committee	Appendix A local		
	Member of	Government (Wales)		

	Standards	Measure 2011		
	Committee			
	 Leader of the 	Outside Bodies		
	Opposition	Where members are		
	 Member Champion 	responsible for formally		
		representing the authority or		
		making decisions that could		
	Guidance is provided to	impact on the authority or		
	members on their role of	for example trustees of an		
	סמוצומה הסמוכה.	organisation, they should be		
		provided with a role		
		description. In all instances		
		members should be provided		
		with guidance on their role		
		on the outside body. Officers		
		should secure (where		
		available) terms of reference		
		from outside bodies.		
		What can be internated	Training is undated and	
2. Members are	All Itterituels are provided	se training and	delivered regularly	
			Dotential breaches are	
undertaking their duties	development in the detail of		ruceitaal bicacites are	
according to high	the local code of conduct,	Any activities writeri rielp	addi essed internany. As	
standards of conduct.	taking into account any	members understand what	Set out III ule	
	changes in the model or	the code is and now they	Unibudsinali s report	
	local codes as they emerge.	need to work within it. This	There are rew Justiliance	
		could include written	ombindsman because	
			momborr do not	
		workshops, U&A sessions.	members do not	
			חווחבו אמווח חוב רסחבי	
	All members have received	Training has been made	The Constitution and	Changes include
3. Members are	All IIIEIIIDEIS IIAVE IECEIVEU			2

supported in understanding their roles and responsibilities as set out in the Constitution.	training the con constitu •	available to all members and take up of this has been high. The constitution sets out the roles and responsibilities of every committee and broadly the role of the key players at each committee, for example chairs support officers, regular/key participants. Role descriptions may be in the constitution or as a separate document but	related documents listed at level one change in line with requirements.	governance arrangements due to the introduction of structures to support collaborative services.
D Workson	standing orders,rules of debate	should be formally adopted and valued		
b. member Development	and the second se			
B1. A Member Learning and Development Strategy has been adopted.	A local Member Development Strategy is in place. The Strategy sets out the approach that the authority and the Democratic Services Committee takes to member development. It includes: • a commitment to and methodology for undertaking development needs analyses through a		All aspects of the strategy are in place and functioning effectively, with an effective methodology for monitoring and reviewing the strategy over time.	

	DDD schama or TNA			
	for those members			
	not requesting a			
	PDR, which identifies			
	the local and			
	national, collective and individual			
	development needs			
	of all members.			
0	 a commitment to 			
	and methodology for			
	developing members			
	according to the			
	needs of the			
	organisation.			
	 a commitment and 			
	methodology for			
	creating personal			
	development plans			
	for all members			
	 a methodology for 			
	responding to the			
	development needs			
	of members			
	identified in their			
	personal support			
	and development			
	reviews or TNAs			
87 Arrandements are in	Personal support and	What is a PDR?	The Majority of	The outcomes effectively
place for <u>all</u> members to	development reviews which	An opportunity for a member	members undertake	and regularly inform the
be offered a PDR.		to discuss with any senior	PUKS regularly and at least annually according	strateov and
	Dased off fole	IIIEIIIDEI OI SUITADIÀ HUAIIIEU	ובמשר מווווממוול מכרכו מוווא	survey and

	descriptions	person their own	to the requirements set	programme. Members
		requirements for training and	out in the first level. The	report that the process
	 contribute to 	development.	PDR provides	is useful and that their
	personal	This should include some	opportunities for	needs are, where
	development	examination of current duties	members to identify the	possible, being met in
	plans	as set out in the role	level at which	terms of content and
		descriptions listed above and	development is required.	level.
	are conducted by	may include some self or		
	senior members	supported reflection on		
	or other deemed	current performance as a		
	suitably qualified	starting point. The outcomes		
	as set out in the	of the discussion should		
	Measure guidance	feed into a personal		
	are <u>made</u>	development plan held by		
	available for all	the member with the		
	members and	required development		
	must be	activities also recorded by		
	undertaken by	the authority so that		
	members in a	development activities can		
	receipt of a	be arranged to support every		
	senior/civic salary	members needs.		
		The WLGA document		
	Note, although the	Personal Development		
	measure does not require	Review Guidance for		
	the leader to undertake a	Authorities provides guidance		
	review, the Charter does.	in this area.		
	The Charter requires that all	Anyone conducting reviews		
	members in receipt of a	should have received training		
	senior salary undertake this.	in their purpose and		
	The Measure is voluntary	methodology.		
	but for all members.			
R3 A Development	An annial development	There is an annual	The development	
DO. A DEVENDINGIN			וווה מהגהוההווה	

programme informed by the members both collectively and individually. This programme is informed by the organisational priorities programme is informed by the organisational priorities programme is programme is informed by the organisational priorities programme is programme is informed by the organisational priorities programme is publicised in advance. • The annual development advance. Programme is programme is programme is publicised in advance. • Members are made publicised in advance. Pros and individually. This programme is informed by the organisational priorities programme is informed by the organisational provided in exponsibilities are varied to their needs. The timings and settings of including those members in our have child care who are working, are carers of including those members in development reflecting the needs of members in development reflecting the neresponsibilities.	ed by the ent t is is is is t t t t t t t t t t t t t	The programme is provided to members giving sufficient notice for attendance. Members are notified of
--	---	--

•

			have expressed an interest		
			The programme is designed to offer choice or variety of opportunities to attend.		
B4. Prospective		The Council uses the	What is the national	Use is/planned or made	Notable practice might
canalgates, canalates and new members are		and support materials	This refers to the materials	or une nauoriar questionnaire to inform	include rodd snows, media/social media
informed of their		available for	provided by the Association	the development of	campaigns.
potential role and		candidates and	and others, to people in the	candidates information	Website/printed
responsibilities.		prospective	community (not just those	for the next elections	promotional material.
		candidates.	who have decided to stand)	 The candidates 	
			to encourage them to stand	profile is	
	•	All new or returning	for office and to those who	measured in the	
		members are	have already declared their	national	
		provided with a	intention to stand. These	questionnaire	
		programme of	will be different for each	and steps are	
		induction	election and at different	taken or planned	
			times in the political	to inform groups	
			calendar. The Association will	or individuals	
			have an overview of what is	who are not	
			available.	standing in the	
				next elections	
			What constitutes an		
			induction programme?	 Local information 	
			This will vary between	is provided to	
			authorities but should at the	candidates in	
			base level be any activity	addition to that	
			that introduces new	available	
			members to their roles both	nationally.	
	-		within and outside the		
			Council and the work of the		

		authority.	Every member moving	
			to a new role has	
		Use is made of the national	received an induction for	
		induction materials provided	that role.	
		by the wroa.		
B5. Development	Learning activities are	What are appropriate	Training and	
activities are relevant	provided in appropriate	styles and settings?	development is provided	
and of high guality.	styles and settings based on	A mix of for example	to a consistently high	
	identified learning needs	formal/informal	standard, commissioning	
	and styles of the individuals	group/individual,	and evaluation is	
	and teams The authority	interactive/passive working	effective and systematic.	
	has a systematic and	environment/away day The		
	effective approach to	authority would need to	The authority works	
	commissioning, developing,	demonstrate an effective	regularly with other	
	providing and evaluating its	selection process for	authorities to pool	
	training and development	commissioning training. This	experiences and	
	activities. This could include	might include working with	consider the sharing or	
	internal, external and	the WLGA and should include	coordination of joint	
	collaborative arrangements	working collaboratively	programmes.	
)	where appropriate with other		
		authorities to share		
		intelligence or undertake		
		joint procurement.	_	
		Internal training (rather than		
		briefing) should be designed		
		and provided with the		
		support of training/OD		
		professionals in addition to		
		member support or		
		policy/service officers.		

•

•

B6.There is a clear responsibility for leading the programme, driving the programme, driving the programme, driving the Strategy and monitoring the out monitoring the out monitoring the out monitoring the out monitoring the out monitoring the out monitoring the strategy for members and officarly and development development development members are dear roles in leading and comes. This role shou undertaken by to diver approprior as a member as a member development development implementing and independent members are taken into account regardless of political and independent members are taken into account regardless of political dentified and provided for for member development. B7.Resources are identified and provided for member development. Dedicated resources are activities. B7.Resources are identified and provided for member development. Now dedicated? the programm regardless of political activities.	This role should be undertaken by the bemocratic Services Committee and its chair or other appropriate fora such as a member support and development working group. Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	These arrangements are mature and effective in representing the views of all members and the needs of the organisation in sponsoring and developing the strategy and monitoring the training programme and outcomes.
The Authority has clearly defined the arrangements for developing, implementing and monitoring its strategy for member support and development. Individual members and officers have clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political and independent members are taken into account regardless of political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political groups and indentified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	This role should be undertaken by the Democratic Services Committee and its chair or other appropriate fora such as a member support and development working group. Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	hese arrangements are lature and effective in epresenting the views f all members and the eeds of the rganisation in oonsoring and eveloping the strategy id monitoring the aining programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
for developing, implementing and monitoring its strategy for member support and development. Individual members and officers have clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	Democratic Services Committee and its chair or other appropriate fora such as a member support and development working group. Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	f all members and the eeds of the rganisation in ponsoring and eveloping the strategy nd monitoring the aining programme and utcomes.
implementing and monitoring its strategy for member support and development. Individual members and officers have clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	Committee and its chair or other appropriate fora such as a member support and development working group. Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	f all members and the eeds of the rganisation in ponsoring and eveloping the strategy nd monitoring the aining programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
 monitoring its strategy for member support and development. Individual members and officers have clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political and independent members are taken into account regardless of political and independent members are taken into account regardless of political and independent members are taken into account regardless of political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political area. The needs of all political area into account regardless of political area taken into account regardless of political area taken into account regardles. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure. 	other appropriate fora such as a member support and development working group. Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	eeds of the rganisation in ponsoring and eveloping the strategy ad monitoring the alning programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
ources are development. Individual members and officers have development. Individual members and officers have clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. ources are Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure. the Measure.	development working group. Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	onsoring and eveloping the strategy ad monitoring the aining programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
members and officers have clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	Individual member(s) and officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	eveloping the strategy nd monitoring the aining programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
clear roles in leading and championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	officer(s) have clear overall responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	ad monitoring the aining programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
championing this area. The needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	responsibility for developing, implementing and monitoring	aining programme and utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
needs of all political groups and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	implementing and monitoring	utcomes. ttendance, satisfaction
and independent members are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.		ttendance, satisfaction
are taken into account regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	the strategy and progress of	
regardless of political affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	It the programme.	
affiliation. Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.		members are monitored
Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.		and low levels of
Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	at	attendance addressed.
Dedicated resources are identified and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.		
identifies and provided for member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	How dedicated is	Kesources, whether
It. member development activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	a ror dealcated ?	people or money, are
activities. The authority provides the "reasonable level" of development required by the Measure.	Resources are specifically put	allocated according to
es the d by	aside and used for member	the priorities in the
es the d by	development. The st	strategy arising from
es the d by	development activity can be	organisational needs or
d by	es the very widely interpreted but	those expressed by
	should not be the usual	members in PDR and
	business of the council. It	TNA.
briefing, works		
seminars hand	briefing, workshops or Co	Consideration has been
		given to sharing
learning, induc	ivities.	resources between
		authorities and where a
	Include start time, shared cle	clear benefit exists

		where possible between authorities.	collaborative arrangements have been made.	
B8 Members are offered the opportunity to be mentored by member peers.	The authority is exploring the needs of members to be mentored. Any member who has requested a mentor is provided with one. Mentors are trained in mentoring skills.	The authority is speaking to members about the concept and benefits of mentoring to gauge interest. Mentoring might include member to member or working with member or officer "buddies" The authority should be exploring the need to provide Leadership mentoring for the Leader and Cabinet if requested	The Authority has a mentoring strategy to support the needs of members who have requested mentors.	
C. Member Support				
C1. Officer support is provided for member development, support and scrutiny.	Every member committee, panel, forum etc. has officer support provided. Members are also supported in their case work. Overview and Scrutiny committees have dedicated support from officers who can provide impartial research, support and advice. The nature of the support	Officer support should be provided for every council meeting and committee. Systems should be in place to support members in non Party Political case and community work whether from member support or other service areas. Support for collaborative governance arrangements such as joint commissioning boards should	Members are satisfied with the level of support provided.	
				_

e

	has been clearly articulated	also be evidenced.		
	to members	There needs to be a resource		
		(dedicated or otherwise) in		
		provide members with advice		
		in relation to the discharge of		
		the authority's scrutiny		
		scrutiny members or		
		committees by impartially		
		researching information. This		
		should be in direct response		
		to the needs of members		
		when they are undertaking		
		their legitimate scrutiny role.		
C2. Arrangements made	A review of the	Authorities should have	The authority can	i.e meetings are
for the business of the	arrangements for council	undertaken a review in line	demonstrate that it	arranged to suit the
Council are flexible and	business has taken place	with Measure guidance i.e at	knows the requirements	convenience of the
enable members to	and as a result, meeting	least once every term,	of its current members	majority of members
participate fully	times, arrangements and	preferably shortly after the	and has met them.	expected to attend the
regardless of personal	venues reflect the needs of	new council is elected which		meeting. Special
circumstances	members as closely as	at least measures whether	Arrangements for	arrangements are made
	possible.	daytime or evenings are	remote attendance	for those members who
		preferred and if particular	should be in place. Note	have special access
	Intempers have been	umes cause proplems for		requirements.
	involved in developing the	individual members.	attendance should only	
	approaches to remote	Individual committees should	be applied when the	
	attendance as set out in the	be able to define what is	requirements of the	
	standing orders and	convenient for members of	Measure have been	
	as/when required by the	that committee. What should be demonstrated is an	enacted.	
	Imediance	ה חבוווחווזרו מרבה וז מוו		

		awareness of the restrictions placed on members by holding council meetings at certain times and some evidence of flexibility in meeting arrangements as a result.		
C3. Contact management and communication	Systems are in place to enable members to liaise with council officers regarding services provided both within and outside the authority. Community groups and individuals are also assisted in contacting local members. Members are able to contact stakeholders	These systems should include agreed standards for response times, complaints procedures and processes to support community and casework. Members should be provided with information regarding which officers to contact regarding complaints, and casework relating to any service delivered by or on behalf of the council.	The systems required for level one are working effectively. Members can effectively access officers regarding service delivery and individuals and communities can access members.	
C4. Annual Reports	The authority makes arrangements for all members to be able to publish annual reports, according to the guidance in the measure.	Members are provided with support and guidance on using the authority's systems.	Members in receipt of a Senior/Civic Salary publish annual reports	
C5. Personal support for Members	Members are provided with access to guidance on their rights and benefits as members.	Members are provided with general advice on what might be described as 'employment' rights and	Members report that this information and advice is adequate.	

		benefits relating to their role as councillors. This includes member salaries, family absence, allowances, tax and		
		indemnities, data protection and Freedom of Information.		
D. Member Facilities				
D1. All members are	 Members are provided with the 	Members are provided with	Members are routinely	
access to ICT.	equipment, or	use to undertake council	required for level one	
	connectivity required to undertake their	ed	and report that this is sufficient.	
	role.	They are shown how to use		
		the equipment and		
	Basic training is			
	provided in its use		-	
	and help desk	They are able to have		
	facilities are	assistance if they are		
	available.	experiencing problems with		
		using the equipment or it is		
	 Members are 	faulty.		
	supported in remote	ote		
	working through the	he Members are advised on the		
	use of remote access	ess use of mobile		
	codes and Skype etc.	etc. communications and digital		
		and social media and have		
	 Members are 	access to relevant social		
	provided with support			
	to enable them to	and communities of practice		
	remotely attend	such as is required to		

	meetings according to the standards set out in the standing orders (when implemented through the Measure).	undertake their role. All council agendas and meeting papers are provided electronically.		
	 Members are able to communicate with the council and the public electronically. 			
D2. Information resources are provided	A central collection of information dedicated to member needs is provided as part of the information and research support	An up to date and regularly revised collection of information resources is available specifically for members.	Members routinely use the provisions required for level one and report that this is sufficient.	
		This contains agendas, minutes, training opportunities, links to web resources and access to performance data.		
		Members are informed about the information that is available.		
D3. Facilities for members to work in the	Member needs have been reviewed and where required the following are	The needs of members must have been assessed.	Members report that facilities are sufficient and that their needs are	
	provided:	Rooms must be available but not necessarily permanently	regularly reviewed.	

This page is intentionally left blank

ISLE	OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
NAME OF	
COMMITTEE:	DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING:	17 DECEMBER 2012
TITLE:	COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME
AUTHOR:	INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

- The Chief Executive reported to this Committee on 18th October on the Terms of Reference of this Committee. These were accepted by the Committee and further recommendations made to the County Council to extend the Committee's remit as follows:
 - That it extends the remit of the Committee to undertake responsibilities for the Member training and development programme, including their I.T. skills and support;
 - That the Committee holds three general meetings in addition to its Annual Meeting each Municipal Year, with the right to arrange further meetings as required".

These recommendations were adopted by the Council at its meeting on 6th December 2012.

The Committee's focus at present is on Member Training and Development and to take forward the work of the Member Development Working Group. Focus is also on progressing work in relation to meeting the requirements of the Wales Charter for Member Support and Development.

2) Moving Forward

The WLGA are providing peer support to review the Council's progress in meeting the standards set out in the Charter. This requires the Council to undertake a self-assessment of requirements as a basis for the preparation of an action plan to be completed in January 2013. This will guide the timescale for submitting an application for Charter Status and whether this is achievable before May 2013.

As part of the WLGA support assistance is also being provided to review existing working practices, systems and resources to support Members in readiness for the new Council.

Page 1 of 2

It is proposed that the next meeting focuses on the following matters:

- Progress report on Member Development Charter application;
- ICT provision for Members including the Council's web-site to promote democracy;
- Implications to Democratic Services in relation to budget proposals for 2013/14.
- Induction for Members (May 2013 onwards).

Huw Jones Interim Head of Democratic Services 07/12/12